
From: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
To: Lowry, Debra
Cc: Heysel, Garett; Aski, Janice; Simmons, Clare
Subject: English 5664
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 3:44:41 PM

Hi Debra,
 
On Friday, January 10, the ASCC Arts and Humanities Panel reviewed a new course request for
 English 5664.
 
The course was unanimously approved by the Panel. The Panel members did have three
 recommendations that I here list:

Form in curriculum.osu.edu: Suggestion to remove “or equiv work in allied departments” in
 prereq information since (1) students may not know what “equivalent work” is, (2) OUR will
 not be able to electronically enforce this, and (3) “permission of instructor” covers cases of
 equivalent work fulfilled in other departments. Please let me know if that is OK, and I will
 make the change to the prereq.
First syllabus (not Jared Gardner’s): Link to CSTW is not working. It is not
 http://www.cstw.org , but http://cstw.osu.edu 
Make sure that in both syllabi, ODS URL is clearly included: http://www.ods.ohio-state.edu/

 
Could you please make sure to communicate that information to the faculty member(s)?
 
Since the course is also a graduate course, it will next be reviewed by the ASC Graduate Curriculum
 Committee.
 
Should you have any questions about this feedback, please do not hesitate to contact Janice Aski
 (cc’d on this e-mail), Chair of the ASCC A&H Panel on 1-10-14, or me.
 
My best,
Bernadette
 
Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.
Program Manager, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences
The Ohio State University
154D Denney Hall
164 W 17th Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: 614-688-5679
Fax: 614-292-6303
http://asccas.osu.edu
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